Project History

Union Dike was constructed in 1919 by the Western Douglas County Drainage District. The Papio Natural Resources District assumed maintenance of the levee in 1975 and expended more than $800,000 through 2000. From 1913 through 2000, the area experienced 13 open water floods and 8 ice jam floods. A flood in March 1978 caused more than $60 million in damages to property in Valley and western Douglas County.

Project Description:

Union Dike is a 9.8 mile levee along the east bank of the Platte River from approximately Fremont to Valley. Improvements raised the dike to three feet about the 100-year flood level in five critical areas that were below that level. The base of the dike also was substantially broadened for its entire length to help insure that the dike can withstand the enormous force generated by high water in the Platte River.

The project created 24 acres of wetlands. It included the construction of Platte River Landing, a river-access recreation area immediately south of Highway 64 during 1991.

Project Cost:

The cost of Union Dike improvements was $1,872,000 with 10 percent of the construction and inspection costs paid by the Papio-Missouri River NRD and the remainder by the benefited landowners. This cost was approximately 19 percent lower than originally projected, which resulted in significant savings to benefited landowners through lower assessments.

The $50,000 recreation area development was paid entirely by the Papio-Missouri River NRD. The NRD also spent more than $100,000 on designing dike improvements and will perpetually maintain the dike at an estimated cost of $33,000 annually. OVER 180 ACRES OF FREE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENTS WERE SECURED FROM 15 LANDOWNERS.

Project Benefits:

23,000 acres of land, including the City of Valley, numerous industries and commercial enterprises, agricultural land and transportation routes now receive increased protection from disastrous flooding such as occurred in March 1978. Project Construction – September 1989 to December 1990. Assessments to landowners – March 1991.